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From: Hilla Shay [mailto:hilla@shays-online.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 6:49 PM

To: »1>mp Nox <alon_k@kadima-zoran.muni.il>

Subject: RE: (w 7%°1% nv1n) 009180 5w $17°R2 MWOIT MITPWAT - NP M7

,20 DI7Y 17X

7192 '"MIXN NNIX NIXR'XYNNN NVIA NAMN AN XNl NN7YY NITN NOI'D NIX 'NXY?
.NITN NXON 197 nipinn XRoI'v nIXYY YpAX .NOYI NIXR'XNNNI INYIAS]

NI72wA/MIYN7 v 75 197 NnnoY n'oixn nyinn nx a'nn ,106 Tmya ?">m ann .1
LYK 197 UTIN M7 VR DYR7 NN v 71997 XD Nirnan nann 7271
UM 7001,0"pN L, NXYVINN WX NINDJI NXYVIND WX NDW71 N9 nnv'pnn
NR 702" TR 2'X'R N D DXYYINN WURY T2V YAl 0T TAynd .AIvha D70y
NYIT 0'OIXD NYIIN 021NN YA'RY NIMNRD NRI7N DN20Na .WN'RYT Tynn
.TA72 YIN'RN NAIVYT NIN'LA YYI' 7W I'MN'Y DR DYY

VYIN'RD 197 UTIN AN''PRAY DY NNIN YAj7IY DID'0N '97 79 0'oIxn LAY .2
L'TIV-001'9" NNANN NNV YYI'D YON ON N 7Y IMIN'Y NIX DYI

2V X7 xyImN T 7Y 1WA YNIRD 1YY 000N D nxymn wxa ntnn oy 3
.0awn T

YOI [ATYX N 78 ,0aun UXRY DY XY7Y7 ,0awn DN X7 L, VNRN 197 v 4
VAW N TN D MIXY) 7R YIN'RYT NIXD7 NIMNKD DX N'AYNY D'DNoNn 7y DINNY
(V'R 7107 nawon 77,22 )2 11na KIn

0V2WN 2'¥] NI YIN'R 70 1197 .9">1m 1IN nirnan '9% vawn Yo niynl Tk .5
N7w VAW 7Y9 X7 071YN .WIN'RND YIXT NI'FNINN DX AN 72711 nxvinn "7
NN 72V YNIRD 1197 UTIN NINDY% TN nNWYl NxVING 0190 Nirnn/|1/ind
AT D'WINTN DMIYRD 7D NIRXIN TWONY

%1 T 2u1 0awN MY 1DWIY NINFLAN YYIF Y'Y NWY] NOWA D'NVARNN NPT .6
N7Y IWATE NN'WNY DNIWIIN DI'R D'NVANRAN D YA DNIY .NI0WNN
ANRY DnIx

70117 yTIn X7 NXYINN 2Ny DTN NN NIMMyn pin e 7vis n0'oixn vay 7
qQ'voN NX 7INN7 UPAN ,01IY D'790Nn LAY 7Y D'NNYN DYDY NINNNRYI
NXYYINN NI7'WO7 '011N N1'X 'VON .LAYN 7U I'NNN NIYXN XYN7 ONY'Nnn
.02wa NI

INAX .2'NN NIYXN 3 NINS7 NZ17 VAW NI7'WS D7W YTNY 'KTD ,j790 10N |yn? .8
117w DoIpn 7Y TINN DY

1713 ,0T JNON |DIN DO9NAI ,DI0N9] ZIN 9"V DMIOXN NI 'RXNN 7'on AT Jnon
.NIY 10NN — 12T PINY? TIAM 177N IX



18

['0I7N7 D'V DI'R NITA D'Y'9INN NIX7ANNI DIR'ON 7"V7 AmMKN IR .9
ON7XR7 DNIX [7N7 WRaR Mpnn NIYnwny

NoNN .NXYIMN 721 NN NXYIND WX DX 17'R 'MNYN QN7 wpax nivna .10
NIWKRT

,11JN11]

"W NN
(..M wRA X7) TN’ VAV WK

1713 ,0T JNON |DIN DO9NAI ,DI0N9] ZIN 9"V DMIOXN NI 'RXNN 7'on AT Jnon
.NIY 10NN — 12T PINY? TIAM 177N IX



19

THE MUNICIPALITY OF KADIMA-ZORAN __ NIX-0n'T D'Rignn axyinn

lishka@kadima-zoran.muni,il * 153-9-8902949 -vpo * 09-8902904 : YO * 60920 TNY-1T7 1 5¥1n M

NEVIND YN NAYY

YUN MUn, 11.10.2015 WYX DY

Tash

NSYINN IPAN — NYMP NIX
1580

18 -NTP

LDIDIND YN XY NPPAN MT NOVVO - 11N

LA DYV NON

NIV NMPPIN MIT AN 1PYI NP .1

NYDI M1 0NYOINN NINNY DIPYD DINIVNN TAN 7PN NTIAY INDNPN VPN .2
21V DOYNDNP DIVIPNR NN N

3N 12 21072 ©INNN NN DIINPXR DI TNND MENITR 20U MINT NN 9933 .3
YT 0NN MY IND DIIPN TAIRD PUIZND VYN NI MNN NN NI

:DINAN DIRYNN NV 1D TNSD

UATID VW NION LN

PPN MNP YN NI NTHY NN a2

2MNO) NNV — VN PN NN 2

VAT Dnwn Ny non LT

.DDPIAN 21N D) MAPNN TN MYYN HHOY — 3200 NLYI DNNKN 2D DY N0 .0

95N 12 2N YIRS TN YY1 2 DINNN DN DINOPNN 12 28D YINY mn LY 4
NYAPNN , DIVTVND DY NSYINN ¥ NPITN NP2 RIY NYND DN DONNYN DIAVIN
PYDI NIYINN DY WINDN NDPN NNDN DIPN MY DOV NNNNN NINDNI NOONN
.DPNNPN DWVNN NNVIANA YOON NSYIND ,DPNNP DNPR NNVIAN

IN DNLIANRD XYY DX NHRSY DY NNP2 PN D212 XY NNYIND 12 2802 N PN PRY U920 .5
VAP MANNYNA NSVINT 577230 IIN MM 190N NPRN DML ONIPNN, NPNRN NNV
STVRD MPPN DN XTNT DR MIND DPOY WM, NIVYN , NSNNn

NNPMAN NTHY NN YIPN KD IN — YN MYNNI MHNZ ONMIVIIPN NYIPY onN»nna .6
NTRY NN 23PN 12192 MK .0WNANT NIPIAPA NNYINT YR DY NP0 DY IMONNYN INX NUD2
LDMP MY 923 DY TN DY ANNN YN VW NNPIan

TV TADINONINN 1NN NPIN . VAN NTIVN DY N, VNI POIN NPV NISNNN NP .7
NIPNRA NN ND DNMIY THN DY NIYNN 1991 7222 NN MMT N PYOY DN YIDRN TIIND
2OV M

DISYINN 97930 IR NP VAP IO TN DT INPND DONNPN DYVND DN .8

591 NIYVINT MIMINN MDY TNXD NSWND MM DD DY NN NTIAYA HNN NSIINN 27N .9
.DNPY MPAM DM MPA MW HYINN MW 551 DAY DYIIN THIN XU)

NSYINN SY NN MW NPINRD NDPORY PA0 PR ,NMTN DY 1panY MMnD 118711 .10
.27 DY DYNDTP VIR NP0Y /

.

a)

/

NNYIN UNT — DN VYAV~

DY MR DV DDH 1NE-DDNTD i
09-8902-999 aWINY MY 1PN RN TMIYY

1712 ,NT JNON |DIN DOONAI ,DI0N9] ZIN 9"V DMIONN NIZ'A 'NXNN 7'dn AT Jnon
.NIY 10NN — 12T PINY? TIAM 177N IX



